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Mr. Chuck Green . . B
o f Box 516 - o ‘ P= o ;
[ Lexitigton, North Carolina L E B 2
/ Dear Mr. Green: | _ ; :: '
The Department of Justice has referred your
letter of December 10th to this Bureau. Pursuant to the
instructions of President Johnson, our report has
been forwarded to the Attorney General and to the Presidential
Commission. Any possible future dissemination of the report or
its contents will be the responsibility of the Commission. E
' Sincerely yours, 2
8. Edgar Hoover povs
NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles. '\
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